

EEPLIANT2

Work Package 6 - Professional Refrigeration

Work Package Leader: Franz Zach, Austrian Energy Agency

Facilitator: Jeremy Tait, PROSAFE consultant

Agenda for Meeting 21 March 2019

Time: 09:30 to 16:30

Venue: Re/genT, Lage Dijk 22, 5705 BZ Helmond, NL

Travel: from Amsterdam Schiphol: direct train to Helmond, about 1:40 (There are more stations in Helmond, if coming from Eindhoven, do not exit at 'Helmond Brandevoort' or 'Helmond 't Hout', wait for 'Helmond'), train back is at 17:01 to Schiphol arriving at 18:41
Accommodation: in Helmond or Eindhoven (Jeremy and Franz are in Queen Hotel in Eindhoven)

Please could participants prepare for the meeting by:

- Be able to report to the group about progress on your technical documentation inspection - bring copy of your spreadsheet tool
- Bring ideas for how we will demonstrate the impact that the project is having on the market - and notes on what actions you have taken so far

Reimbursement of travel costs

Project travel and subsistence covers one representative from each participant Member State. Additional representatives of each participant may attend, but their travel costs will not be reimbursed.

Expected attendees:

Rodrigo	Fernandes	Food and Economic Safety Authority (ASAE)
Franz	Zach	WP6 Leader, Austrian Energy Agency (AEA)
Emma	Olsson	Swedish Energy Agency (SEA)
James	Spiteri	Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority
Morten	Uldbæk	DSTA, Denmark
Jeremy	Tait	WP6 Facilitator
Armin	Vahidi	Office of Metrology of Hessen (HED)
Hans	Walløe	Danish Technological Institute (DTI)
by conference call:		
Davide	Polverini	DG Internal Market, Industry, Entrepreneurship and SMEs

AGENDA

Thursday 21 st March		
TIME	N°	SUBJECT
9:30	1.	Opening, welcome and review of agenda by Franz Zach, WP6 leader
9:40	2.	Visit test lab (All): <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Visit to test lab, see testing in progress;
10:15	3.	Testing and test report: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confirm test protocol document (discussion about practicality with Re/genT based on first lab tests); • Discuss first test report and possible improvements; confirm clarity regarding each section for participants
11:15	4.	<i>Coffee break</i>
11:30	5.	Circumvention and triple testing: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss about circumvention tests' procedures and sampling; • Agree practicalities of organising triple tests with Regen/T staff (Hessen)
12:15	6.	Documentation checks and sampling/testing plan: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review of the overall sampling plan for tests; • Testing budget outlook; • Finalise documentation review protocol; Review of actions taken following documentation checks (enforcement)
13:00	7.	<i>Lunch</i>
14:00	8.	Static air cabinets: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jeremy to present idea and budgeting; • Partners to indicate their ability of working in this field (legally no MSA issue); • Agree on a working plan and budgeting
15:00	9.	<i>Coffee break</i>
15:20	10.	Other issues: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Review of impact assessment process for EEPLIANT2 WP6; • Initiatives with EFCEM: HOST 2019, webinar, leaflet for suppliers • Plans for national events, newsletter articles and other publicity; • AOB
16:30	11.	<i>Close</i>